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Sent: Friday, August 29, 2003 8:49 AM

From: Katherine Fleming ORIG/NAL

To:

Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020010-WS - Item No. 8 - September 2, 2003, Agenda Conference

Ok. Great! | just wanted to find out whether | needed to have copies for the Commissioners or not. That answers
my question. Thanks for your help.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2003 8:44 AM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Rose Thompson; Blanca Bayo; Hong Wang; Sandy Moses

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020010-WS - Item No. 8 - September 2, 2003, Agenda Conference

Katherine, good morning. Sandy is out today so I'll answer your question.

Rose Thompson is adding the second docket to the vote sheet right now, and changing the issue fanguage
to indicate "these dockets." These additions/changes will show on the vole sheet in type and strike. VWhen
you make your oral modification at agenda, you can advise the Commissioners that the change has been
noted on the vote sheet and will be included in the minutes of the agenda.

A copy of this e-mail will go in each docket file and will be recorded in CMS.

We will also hand-deliver a copy of the e-mail to each Commissioner today for their
agenda/recommendation file.

Kay

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2003 8:14 AM

To: Sandy Moses

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket No. 020010-WS - Item No. 8 - September 2, 2003, Agenda Conference

Sandy,
What do we need to do to make sure that the Panel voting on this will have the language? | see it

being difficult for them to jot this down while we are making the modification. Please let me know
what | can do to make this be as smooth as possible. -
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Thanks,
Katherine

S

From: Mary Bane

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2003 12:41 PM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Marshall Willis; Martha Brown; JoAnn Chase

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020010-WS - Item No. 8 - September 2, 2003, Agenda Conference
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Approved.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2003 10:28 AM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Marshall Willis; Martha -Brown

Subject: Docket No. 020010-WS - Item No. 8 - September 2, 2003, Agenda Conference

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to its recommendation for Docket No.
020010-WS, which the Commission will take up as Item No. 8 on the September 2, 2003,
Agenda Conference.

The changes staff requests are shown below in legis!ative format:

On the cover page, add a second docket, after the first docket number, but before the
County designation, which reads:

DOCKET NO. 990374-WS - APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATES TO OPERATE A WATER
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY BY THE WOODLANDS OF LAKE
PLACID, L.P.. AND FOR DELETION OF PORTION OF WASTEWATER TERRITORY IN
CERTIFICATE NO. 361-S HELD BY HIGHLANDS UTILITIES CORPORATION.

On Page 32, the Close the Docket issue should be changed as follows:

ISSUE 13: Should this—decket these dockets be closed?

RECOMMENDATION: Upon the expiration of the appeal peried, if no
party timely appeals the order, upon staff's verification that the
utility has completed the required refunds and upon the filing and
staff's approval of the revised tariff sheets, &his—deckss these
dockets should be closed administratively. (SARGENT, K. FLEMING, M.
BROWN)

STAFF ANALYSIS: Upon the expiration of the appeal period, if no
party timely appeals the order, upon staff's verification that the
utility has completed the required refunds and upon the filing and
staff's approval of the revised tariff sheets, fhis—desket these
dockets should be closed administratively.




